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From: _WEB_Planning
Sent: 05 December 2017 09:23
To: _WEB_Local Plan
Subject: FW: Proposed development off Lower Washwell Lane Painswick

 

-----Original Message----- 
  

Sent: 05 December 2017 09:20 

To: _WEB_Planning 
Subject: Re: Proposed development off Lower Washwell Lane Painswick 

 
I am sorry I do not have a reference no. as I cannot access the application on line: 

The proposed new local plan identifies the site as at Washwell Fields, situated between 
Lower Washwell Lane and the A46. I hope this enables you to register our concerns. 

. 
 

Sent from my iPad 
 
> On 5 Dec 2017, at 09:06, <Planning@stroud.gov.uk> <Planning@stroud.gov.uk> wrote: 

>  
> Good Morning, 

>  
> Thank you for your email. 

>  
> Unfortunately I am having difficulty identifying which planning application your comment 

relates to. Could you please let me know the Application Reference Number or the site 
address so that I can add your comment to the appropriate application. 

>  
> Kind Regards, 
>  

 
 

> Development Control 
> Stroud District Council 

> Ebley Mill, Ebley Wharf 
> Stroud 

> GL5 4UB 
>  

 
>  
> -----Original Message----- 

  
> Sent: 04 December 2017 22:36 

> To: _WEB_Planning 
> Subject: Proposed development off Lower Washwell Lane Painswick 

>  
> Dear sir, I have not been able to access the appropriate planning dept on line: I would 

like to express my concern on the proposal to build 15 houses on this site.  
> 1). Access from Lower Washwell Lane is very poor. It is a narrow ,twisting lane, has no 
footpath and would be extremely dangerous. 

> 2) The development will be highly visible from across the valley. 
> 3) It could open the door to future development in an AONB. 

> Yours faithfully  
 

 
> Sent from my iPad 

>  
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> The information included in this e-mail is of a confidential nature and is intended only 

for the addressee.  If you are not the intended addressee, any disclosure, copying or 
distribution by you is prohibited and may be unlawful.  Disclosure to any party other than 
the addressee, whether inadvertent or otherwise is not intended to waive privilege or 

confidentiality. 


